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Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 4:08 pm
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on Fast-track Project - Katikati Quarry Expansion

 
Kia ora,  
 
We don’t know of a reason why this project would be ineligible.  
 
It does include several parcels of PCL in the Kaimai Mamaku ConservaƟon Park. PotenƟal ecological effects include 
significant loss of indigenous vegetaƟon and habitat for fauna ‐ naƟve birds such as whitehead, kaka, karearea, 
threatened striped skink, long and short‐tail bats.  
 
Proposed diversion of natural waterways could have significant impacts on naƟve fish.  
 
The project should also include a risk miƟgaƟon plan for kauri dieback.  
 
Relevant iwi authoriƟes and Treaty seƩlement enƟƟes are:  

‐ NgāƟ Ranginui 
‐ Hapū NgāƟ Te Wai, Pirirakau 
‐ Ngai Te Rangi 
‐ Ngai Tamawhariua 
‐ Te Whānau a Tauwhao ki Ōtawhiwhi 

 

 
There is a current acƟve compliance issue for an ongoing non‐compliance, illegal occupancy. Formal NoƟce LeƩer 
was provided in March 2024 and 30 days’ noƟce has lapsed with no response or acƟon from KaƟkaƟ Quarries. 
Applicant menƟons 2016 issue, there is also an encroachment Breach of Access Arrangement from 2020/21, where 
advice was sought to cease operaƟon.  
 
Thank you,  
Meredith  
 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: Neil Deans  Meredith Lawry   
Cc: Anna Galvin   
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Feedback on Fast‐track Project ‐ Katikati Quarry Expansion  

 
 
Kia ora Neil and Meredith,  
 
Please find aƩached the applicaƟon material for listed project applicaƟon ‐ KaƟkaƟ Quarry Expansion. 

 
The applicant indicates a Wildlife Act, Reserves Act and ConservaƟon Act approval is required.  

 
Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under 
Clause 18, or any relevant Treaty seƩlement provisions you are aware of? 
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If possible, please provide feedback by midday, Thursday, 6 June.  
Rob  
 
 
Rob Schick  

Team Leader | Kaiarataki Rōpu  

Strategic Investments Team | Ngā Haumitanga Rautaki  

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao  

| environment.govt.nz  

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means you may receive an email outside of usual 

working hours. Please respond at a Ɵme that is convenient for you.  

 

         

 

 

 
 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 
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